From: "Richards, Cheryl" <Cheryl.Richards@gov.ky>

Date: Sun, 24 Jan 2010 17:26:23 -0500

To: Davies, Mitchell<Mitchell. Davies@gov.ky>

Ce: Bulgin, Samuel \(Hon. Attorney General\)<Samuel.Bulgin@gov.ky>
Subject: RE: new land registry rules fyi

Dear Mitch,

Thank you for sight of this manual. it appears to be an excelient tool for users of the Registry and will benefit the
Cayman Islands as a whole. Please convey our congratulations to Simon Cooper on completing this project which

is a sterling achievement.
Kind regards

Cheryll M. Richards
Solicitor General

CIG - Legal Department
P.O Box 907

Grand Cayman KY1-1103

dms House, Dr. Roy's Drive
20 Genesis Close, George Town

Tel: (345) 949-7712
Fax: (345) 949-7183
E-Mail: cheryl.richards@gov.ky

This email including any attachment is confidential and may also be subject fo legal professional and other privilege. No
confidentiality or privilege is waived by any ervor in ifs transmission. 11 is intended solely for the attention and use of the namea
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it lo the intended recipient, you are nol
authorised to and must not review, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it. If you have received this
email in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately at the above email address or telephone
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